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The purpose of this amendment is to correct the number of pages listed for Attachment J-3 
personnel Qualifications, to restate Section J and to provide answers to questions submitted by a 
potential offeror. 

Effective the date of this amendment:  

1. SECTION J - LIST OF ATTACHMENTS is revised to read as follows: 

PART III - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS, AND OTHER 
ATTACHMENTS 

J-1 Attachment (1) - Statement Of Work - 12  Pages, With Exhibit A - DD Form 1423, 
Contract Data Requirements List, 2  Pages. 

J-2 Attachment (2) - DD Form 254, Contract Security Classification Specification, Ser#*  
Dated * w/Attachments,  2 Pages. (will be included in the Classified contract resulting 
from this solicitation) 

J-3 Attachment (3) – Personnel Qualifications,  8 Pages. 

J-4 Attachment (4) – Sample Non-Disclosure Agreement,  1 Page. 

J-5 Attachment (5) – Accounting and Appropriation Data- 1 page. ** 

(* To be completed at time of award) 
(** To be included at time of award) 

2. The following questions and answers regarding the above referenced Solicitation 
and it’s Amendment 0001 are provided to all potential offerors as follows: 

(1). Question: On Amendment #1, page 7 of 8, does the parenthetical statement under J-1 apply 
to all four attachments listed (J2-J5) or only one attachment?  If only one, which one? 

Answer: The statement (*to be completed at time of award) only applies to the Ser#* and Date* in 
J-2. The statement (*to be included at time of award) only applies to the accounting and 
Appropriation Data to be provided at the time of award (see #1 above). 

(2). Question: On Amendment #1, page 7 of 8, parenthetical statement under J-1 states that the 
attachment (singular) will be included in the classified contract.  Four attachments are listed and 2 
are flagged to be included at contract award.  When and where are attachments 3 and 4 to be 
included? 

Answer: The statement (THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENT WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE 
CLASSIFIED CONTRACT RESULTING FROM THIS SOLICITATION) only applies to J-2. Five 
Attachments are listed and all five will be included in the Classified contract resulting from the 
solicitation. All off the attachments other than Attachment 2 will be included in the non classified 
contract resulting from the solicitation (see #1 above). 
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(3). Question: On Amendment #1, page 7 of 8, J-3 Attachment 3, Personnel Qualifications, is 
listed as 7 pages.  The current Attachment 3 is 8 pages in length.  Is this a typo or is there 
another attachment? 

Answer: Please see #1 to this amendment above. 

(4). Question: There are hours allotted to subcontract management, but no hours allocated to 
contract management.  Is it your intent to not include this function? Section H-3 LOE, pg. 10. 

Answer:  The questioner's term "Contract Management" refers to our Task 3.0.2 "Program 
Management".  This task is the management of this contract, not NRL or Government programs.  
Labor Category "A" ("Program Manager") would cover this task.  Labor Category "C" 
("Subcontract Administrator") was specifically included for the management of the prime's 
subcontractors. 

(5). Question: Was it intentional to select the IA Engineer as the only Labor Category to support 
3.1.6, the Other Engineering Support task? Attachment No. 3, Pg 5 of 7. 

Answer:  Yes. 

(6). Question: Can work experience be substituted for a degree requirement? If so, what would 
those requirements be? 

Answer:  Experience can be substituted for advanced degrees as described in the Revised 
Personal Qualifications included with Amendment 0001. 

(7). Question: In Attachment No. 3, page 4, you requested integration of LDAF into a web-
enabled environment.  Was this a typo and you meant LDIF or  
LDAP?  If not, can you provide the acronym definition? 

Answer:  This was indeed meant to say "LDAP" and was corrected in the revised Personal 
Qualifications included with Amendment 0001. 


